

## FW: OFHP Regs

---

**From:** "Telszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=telszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">  
**To:** "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 23 Oct 2017 11:40:51 -0400  
**Attachments:** reg2017.0537.e05.docx (55.89 kB); reg2017.0512.e07 with drs drafting instrns for leg counsel v2.docx (79.08 kB); 20171013 Ministry Approval Form Fees Oversight and Recovery v2.doc (273.92 kB)

---

For night binder, please.

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** October-23-17 10:11 AM  
**To:** Telszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** OFHP Regs

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the draft OFHP regulations and a version of the approval form you have already seen. Please note the fees one is still undergoing revisions, as comments are still being addressed (you'll note that there are still many notes to drafters in this version).

Thanks,  
Martin

**Martin Schlaepfer**  
Director of Operations  
Deputy Minister's Office  
Ministry of Energy  
T: 416-326-7688  
E: [martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca](mailto:martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca)